182 COUNTY OF ELGIN,

Banks, Thomas, gardener lf Mettam, Edw, farmer
Bate, James, farmer || MILLER, REV A E, Ch Eng Minister
Blackwood, James, farmer MITCHELL, JOSEPH, prop flour and
Burns, Thomas grist mills, carding mills, &c
Burnsides, William, wool carder | Moore, Thomas, miller
Cameron, Peter, blacksmith Morden, Wm S, tanner and currier
Church, John, (of Page & Church) Morrish, Richard, farmer
Comfort, Albert, carder || O'Brien, John, carpeuter
(ONN, MEREDITH, senr, J P, grain ! Osborne, Edward, assistant P M
merchant, etc | Page & Church, general blacksmiths
CONN, MEREDITH, jr, P M, grain mer- A Page, James, (of Page & Church)
chant, &e¢ ‘} Payson, Isaac, shoemaker
Crane, Wm, farmer | Quimby, Wm, tool handle factory
Dowdel, James, shoemaker | SCOTT, JOSEPH, general merchant,
Evans, Edward, carpenter | dealer in dry goods, groceries, boots &
FROOM, WILLIAM, proprietor Tyr- | shoes
connel Hotel | Sheridan, Michl, labourer
Gay, Wm, mason ) | SHERLOCK, REV. BENJN, Wes Min
GLOBE HOTEL, Elias Hawkins, prop || Skolding Ephraim, laborer
Green, Benjamin, labourer : Stevenson, Robert, lahorer
Harris, John, Miller | Thomas, Augustus, laborer
HAWKINS, ELIAS, prop Globe Hotel | TYRCONNEL HOTEL, Wm Froom,
HUMPHREY, CHAS, tool handle || prop
factory | Venning, Joseph, carpenter
Humphrey, Moses, waggon maker 1 Wilson, Jchn, labourer
Matheson, John, shoemaker

UNION.

A post village in the Township of Yarmouth on the stage road from
8t. Thomas to Port Stanley. Distant from St. Thomas 5 miles; 3 miles
from Port Stanley, and 6 miles from Sparta.

The large woollen mills of Haight & Willson, wereestablished in 1866,
The buildings are frame, 125 x 36 feet; 3 storeys high; water power is used
and 10 hands employed in the manufacture of all fabrics in their line and
custom work. >

Green's Woollen Factory is carried on by George Doughty. It is the
oldest factory of the kind in this section of the County. The buildings are
frame, 160 x 40 feet; 2 storeys high; 10 hands are employad in manufac-
turing and custom work.

Union Pork Packing Establishment was commenced in 1865 by Mr.




